Faris Al-Dahleh

Mobile & Web Developer

I carry both technical and academic knowledge. I kept myself busy learning and working with new technologies. Through the years, I've acquired the ability to solve problems and adapt to changes. Performance and usability are priorities for me, I always seek to write suitable code for both humans and computers. As an innovative individual, I'm able to dive into new challenges and to explore new ideas. I'm the kind of person who enjoys sharing my knowledge and experience with others.

faris@dahleh.dev 🔀

+974 50749030

Doha, Qatar

github.com/Dahleh 🔘

WORK EXPERIENCE

Mobile & Web Developer Monagasat

09/2021 - Present Achievements/Tasks

Doha, Qatar

- Building Flutter App iOS and Android.
- Implement localization multi-language application.
- Used Rest API's.
- Building custom UI elements and used third party packages.
- Implement Firebase notifications.
- Implement Biometric authentication.
- Build .Net ASP admin portal for the staff
- Build C# API's with MySQL Database

Flutter Developer(Freelance)

Circlu

06/2021 - 10/2021 Achievements/Tasks

Amman, Jordan

- Building Flutter App iOS and Android.
- Used Firebase Auth, FireStore, FireStorage.
- Building custom UI elements and used third party packages.
- Used Git between the team.
- Export UI elements from Adobe XD.
- Used Provider as state management.
- Localized the application to support English and Arabic.
- Ensure the timely and successful delivery of our solutions according to client needs and objectives.

Project Manager NologyLabs

07/2020 - 12/2020

Doha, Oatar

- Achievements/Tasks
- Building and maintaining strong, long-lasting customer relationships
- Overseeing customer account management, including negotiating contracts and agreements to maximize profit
- Using AirTable to manage the tasks
- Ensure the timely and successful delivery of our solutions according to customer needs and objectives
- Clearly communicate the progress of monthly/quarterly initiatives to internal and externalstakeholders
- Prepare reports on account status
- Prepare all contracts for clients

SKILLS



PERSONAL PROJECTS

To Do It

Flutter simple to do list application, already published on android playstore

Corona Tracker

Flutter APP to show all the cases over the world of the Coovid-19 pandemic.

HashChat

A chatting app on iOS using firebase backend

Bus Tracking system (Android)

My graduation project a tracking system for the university buses

LANGUAGES

Native or Bilingual Proficiency

Enalish

Full Professional Proficiency

iOS Developer / Account Manager AppLab

03/2019 - 07/2020

Doha,Qatar

Achievements/Tasks

- Building Native iOS (One port, Concierge, QWeather).
- Used Restful API's and third party libraries.
- Building custom UI elements.
- Used Git between the team.
- Export UI elements from Adobe XD, Zeplin.
- Building and maintaining strong, long-lasting client relationships.
- Overseeing client account management, including negotiating contracts and agreements tomaximize profit.
- Ensure the timely and successful delivery of our solutions according to client needs and objectives.

Mobile Developer UQBMS

09/2018 - 12/2018

Doha,Qatar

Achievements/Tasks

- Building native iOS application
- Building native Android application
- Building WordPress website

Web Developer Khabircom

05/2018 - 06/2018

Front-end Developer Trainee

IHorizons

Amman, Jordan

07/2017 - 09/2017

Bus Tracking SystemGraduation Project

Amman,Jordan

Achievements/Tasks

 This Project is a private Android Application for (Applied Science Private University (ASU)) to track the Location of University Buses. The project will help the students determine the expected arrival time at the nearest stop station by mapping its location. Technology & Tools used in the project: 1. Android Studio2. GPS3. Google maps API4. Json

EDUCATION

Computer Sc

Applied Science University

2015 - 2018 Amman, Jordan

Courses

Java

PHP

DataBase

Kotlin

- Front-end Development
- Data structure / Algorithms
- MS SQL

• C#

Page 2 of 2